From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: Aaron Pachlhofer

Subject: RE: Ling Battery Spill C-141

Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 7:14:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Good morning Mr. Pachlhofer:
Noted. Thanks for the revised C-141, but an annotated one will not be sent back to you.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Aaron Pachlhofer [mailto:aaronp@forl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 4:21 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Ling Battery Spill C-141

Not sure why | put Ling #2 on there, chalk that up to a typo.

The battery is the Ling Federal (Commingled). It is on the same well pad with our Ling Federal 3 well. Attached is a revised C-141
to reflect the proper battery name. | have also attached a picture of the sign at the battery for your reference.

(F)FASKEN 2
Aaron Pachlhofer, P.G.
Environmental Coordinator
Fasken Oil and Ranch, Ltd.
6101 Holiday Hill Road
Midland, TX 79707
432-687-1777 Office
830-377-9190 Cell

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 12:18 PM

To: Aaron Pachlhofer <aaronp@forl.com>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov
Subject: RE: Ling Battery Spill C-141

Dear Mr. Pachlhofer:
Please be advised that the initial notification was for Ling Federal #3 tank battery. Please verify.

The 1RP for this incident is
| 4842 | 10/11/2017 | A | Fasken Oil Ling Federal #2 battery | | 195-34E-31B 10/11/2017

Please note that a release characterization/delineation workplan as detailed in the attachment must be approved by NMOCD
BEFORE any remediation work.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD
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approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.

From: Aaron Pachlhofer [mailto:aaronp@forl.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 3:27 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: Ling Battery Spill C-141

Olivia and Shelly,
Please find C-141 attached. Please note that we do not have the police report yet, but | will forward it as soon as | have it.

Thanks,

() FA SK E N
Aaron Pachlhofer, P.G.
Environmental Coordinator
Fasken Oil and Ranch, Ltd.
6101 Holiday Hill Road
Midland, TX 79707
432-687-1777 Office
830-377-9190 Cell

From: Eng Copier

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 4:21 PM
To: Aaron Pachlhofer

Subject: Attached Image
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District ] ‘ :
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-141

District 1 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised August 8, 2011
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 Sub e Off
District 111 ; : uied ubmit 1 Copy to appropriate District Office in
1000 Ric Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation DIV_ISIOH accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.
District [V 1220 South St. Francis Dr.
1226 8. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe NM 87505
Release Notification and Corrective Action
OPERATOR B4 Initial Report  [] Final Report

Name of Company: Fasken Qil and Ranch, Ltd Contact: Aaron Pachlhofer

Address: 610! Holiday Hill Road, Midland, TX, 79707 Telephone No.; 432-687-1777

Facility Name: Ling Federal Tank Battery (Comingled) Facility Type: Tank Battery
| Surface Owner: Larry Hughes | Mineral Owner: BLM | APINo.: N/A

- LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range ! Feet from the | Norih/South Line | Feetfromthe | East/West Line | County
B 31 198 34E LEA

Latitude  32.622030° Longitude ;103.597460°

NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release: Crude Oil Volume of Release 40 Volume Recovered 31
Source of Release: Tanks Date and Hour of Occurrence: Date and Hour of Discovery 10/5/17,
10/4/17 unknown time 8:30 a.m.

Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, Te Whom?

B Yes [ No [J NotRequired | Reported Oliva Yu
By Whom? Aaron Pachlhefer Date and Hour: 10/5/17, ~2:30 p.mn. CST
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse,

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully *

N/A

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

Spill resulted from vandalism by gunfire.

Describe Area Atfected and Cleanup Action Taken,*
Approximately 2,200 fi2 inside of firewall affected. Fully contained.

T hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/prTile celain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptange of a C-144 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequatedy investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD agteptance offa C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulatidns.

/ M OII, CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signature: . o
= =7 L4

Approved by Environmental Specialist:

Printed Name: Aaron Pachlhofer, P.G.

Title: Environmental Coordinator Approval Date: Expiration Date:

E-mail Address: aaronp@forl.com Conditions of Approval: Attached []

Date: 10/8/17 Phone: 432-687-1777
* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary




FASKEN OIL AND RANCH, LTD.

LING FEDERAL LEASE
UNIT B, SEC. 31, T19S, R34E
- LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
SURFACE COMMINGLE PERMIT
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